Nimisha Jadhav

From: Ajit Singh

Sent: 12 November 2024 15:51

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shadab Sukri

Subject: FW: T1 AIRPORT Dominos

Attachments: Subway Structure Work.pdf; Taco Bell Electrical Panel.pdf; Taco Bell Structure Work.pdf

Dear Nimisha,

Approved for Subway and Tacobell structure and Taco bell Electrical.

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 2:01 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: T1 AIRPORT Dominos

From: Nimisha Jadhav

Sent: 08 November 2024 09:54

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: T1 AIRPORT Dominos

Dear Ajit,

Please find invoice for review and approval on attached invoice for KFC and Taco bell



Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 November 2024 12:55

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; sminfra piyush
<sminfra.piyush@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: T1 AIRPORT Dominos

Dear Nimisha
Approved 80% for Dominos civil interior, plumbing and electrical

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 12:41 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: sminfra piyush <sminfrapiyush@gmail.com>; navneet.sminfra@gmail.com; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; KRISHNA JHA
<sminfra.krishna@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: T1 AIRPORT Dominos

Dear Ajit,

Kindly review and confirm for safal Upload.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: KRISHNA JHA <sminfra.krishna@gmail.com>
Sent: 05 November 2024 11:38




To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; sminfra piyush <sminfrapiyush@gmail.com>; navneet.sminfra@gmail.com; Manmeet Singh Bakshi
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: T1 AIRPORT Dominos

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Please find the attached file and check @85% of po value, if it is ok then i will make tax invoice of civil, electrical, plumbing....



